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From: Huma Abedin <huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Huma Abedin

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:19 PM

To: BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013))

Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer RELEASE IN PART
B6

she said yes to new yorker
let me see if we can lock[:::::::::::]

From: H
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:09 PM
To: ‘preine |

Cc: Huma Abedin; 'lvalﬁord[:::::::::]; 'jake.sullivan[::::::::::]

Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer

Ok——when? And I'11 need§ early because I have breakfast w VP.

77777 Original Message —————

From: PIR [mailto:preines

Sent: Mcnday, March 21, 2011 12:04 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro <lvalmoro ; Jake Sullivan
<jake.sullivan

Subject: Diane Sawyer

Diane Sawyer will be in Washington tomorrow (Tuesday) to bkroadcast World News Tonight.

She's requesting an interview with you and we think it's a good opportunity. Could be
taped anytime and would be short.
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From: Philippe Reinesl < > on behalf of Philippe Reinesl
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:42 PM

To: BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013))

Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer

Efforting

From: Huma Abedin

To: PIR

Cc: Lona Valmoro

Cc: Jake Sullivan

Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:39 PM

so get us a photog

From: PIR [preines

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Lona Valmoro; Jake Sullivan
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer

Ok, let me check.

From: Huma Abedin

To: PIR

Cc: Lona Valmoro

Cc: Jake Sullivan

Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:18 PM

she will be pretty tomorrow so make it happen
but wait till i confirm the other thing

From: PIR [preines 1

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Lona Valmoro; Jake Sullivan
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer

— HRC

I don't know, we never discussed deing so soon.

{reporter is away)

From: Huma Abedin
To: Evergreen
To: PIR

And would be

[RELEASE IN PART B6|

rhoto only, not interview
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Cc: Lona Valmoro

Cc: Jake Sullivan

Sukject: RE: Diane Sawyer
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:12 PM

can we do new yorker photo tomorrow toc then??

From: H
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:02 PM
To: 'preines|

Cc: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmoro[:::::::::} 'jake.sullivan[::::::::]

Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer

Ok——when? And I'1l1l needl early because I have breakfast w VP.

————— Criginal Message
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